



## Cabinet agenda

Date: Tuesday 9 November 2021

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: The Oculus, Buckinghamshire Council, Gatehouse Road, HP19 8FF

### Membership:

M Tett (Leader), A Macpherson (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing), G Williams (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Planning and Regeneration), S Bowles (Cabinet Member for Communities), S Broadbent (Cabinet Member for Transport), J Chilver (Cabinet Member for Finance, Resources, Property and Assets), A Cranmer (Cabinet Member for Education and Children's Services), C Harriss (Cabinet Member for Culture and Leisure), N Naylor (Cabinet Member for Housing, Homelessness and Regulatory Services) and P Strachan (Cabinet Member for Climate Change and Environment)

### Webcasting notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at [monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk](mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk).

### Agenda Item

### Page No

1 Apologies

**2 Minutes**

**5 - 22**

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 October 2021.

**3 Declarations of interest**

**4 Hot Topics**

**5 Question Time**

**Question from Councillor Robin Stuchbury to Councillor Anita Cranmer (Cabinet Member for Education and Children's Services)**

"In 2014 Buckinghamshire County Council's Education, Skills and Children's Services Select Committee prepared a report for Cabinet on narrowing the gap in education recognising social disadvantaged pupils and the diversity of Buckinghamshire children within education. In the 9 September, 2021, the report submitted to the Children's and Education Select Committee did not provide a breakdown of information around diversity, such as on individual social groups, vulnerable children and on all the attainment levels against their statistical cohorts within peer groups. This information would have assisted the Select Committee to question in greater detail how children in Buckinghamshire are progressing in respect to the historic problem of narrowing education attainment gaps.

Can the Cabinet Member please explain why the new local authority is changing the level of information reported and is not recognising individual social groups, their diversity, and all their attainment levels against their statistical cohorts within a peer group?"

**Question from Councillor Stuart Wilson to Councillor Gareth Williams (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Planning and Regeneration) and Councillor Steve Broadbent (Cabinet Member for Transport)**

"Following their respective recent visits to The Wooburns, Bourne End & Hedsor, I would like to request that the Cabinet Members for Planning & Regeneration and Transport acknowledge the urgent need for a coherent Transport Strategy for the area, and given the current and future planning applications for Slate Meadow and Hollands Farm commit to immediately convening a WBEH Transport and Planning Strategy Group comprising Senior Officers, local Members, Parish Council/Meeting and local resident groups, underpinned by an accelerated Transport Evaluation submitted for approval through the South-West Chilterns Community Board. And also to commit to take all available measures to protect the community green space at Penny's Corner in Bourne End, including the Peace Garden and Parish Council Centenary Clock, from any developer-led or Council-led transport

mitigation plans and specifically to allow the Parish Council, should they wish to do so, to purchase the remaining land at Penny's Corner not under its ownership, remove it from the designation as Highway land, and preserve and maintain it for the community?"

<b>6</b>	<b>Forward Plan (28 Day Notice)</b>	<b>23 - 38</b>
<b>7</b>	<b>Select Committee Work Programme</b> For Cabinet to note the Select Committee Work Programme.	<b>39 - 50</b>
<b>8</b>	<b>Article 4 Directions to restrict permitted development rights for Commercial to Residential changes of use</b>	<b>51 - 64</b>
<b>9</b>	<b>Children's Social Care Improvement Plan Progress Update</b>	<b>65 - 80</b>
<b>10</b>	<b>Q2 Budget Monitoring Report</b>	<b>81 - 108</b>
<b>11</b>	<b>Q2 Performance Report 2021-22</b>	<b>109 - 202</b>
<b>12</b>	<b>South East Aylesbury Link Road Phase 2 funding and delivery agreement with HS2</b>	<b>203 - 214</b>
<b>13</b>	<b>Princes Risborough Southern Road Links (PRSRL) - Land Acquisition, Scheme Update and Side Roads Order</b>	<b>215 - 232</b>
<b>14</b>	<b>Proposed Property Acquisition</b>	<b>To Follow</b>
<b>15</b>	<b>Exclusion of the public (if required)</b> To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.  Paragraph 3 Information relating to the financial or business affair: particular person (including the authority holdir information)	
<b>16</b>	<b>Confidential appendices to South East Aylesbury Link Road (SEALR) Phase 2</b>	<b>233 - 264</b>
<b>17</b>	<b>Confidential appendices for Princes Risborough Southern Road Links (PRSRL)</b>	<b>265 - 282</b>
<b>18</b>	<b>Confidential appendices to Proposed Property Acquisition</b>	<b>To Follow</b>
<b>19</b>	<b>Confidential minutes</b>	<b>283 - 284</b>

**20 Date of next meeting**  
7 December 2021 at 10am.

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Craig Saunders -  
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk on 01296 585043, email  
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.